
From: Hudes, Estie 
Sent: Friday, December 02, 2011 5:32 PM 
Subject: Reminder -- Methods Core seminar in December 12/09/2011 - Dr. Estie 

Hudes 
 
If you are coming from outside CAPS, please make sure you read the information at the 
end of this message. Please make sure you RSVP to Estie Hudes ahead of time. 
  
Dear Methods Core seminar participants, 
 
 
Our December seminar will take place next Friday. 
  
Topic:                         “Report back from the Stata Conference Chicago 2011” 
Presenter:  Estie Hudes, PhD MPH 

Specialist / Statistician 
   UCSF CAPS and Dept. of Epidemiology and Biostatistics 
 
Time & Place:          Friday, December 09, 10-11:30 

McKusick Conference room 
                                    50 Beale Street, 13th floor 
   San Francisco, CA 94105 
                         
Abstract:       I will present highlights from the many talks at the recent Stata conference, pointing out 
some new nifty features of the recently released Stata 12.   
 
 
Hope to see many of you at this presentation, 
--Estie 
  
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++
+++++++++++++++ 
CAPS address is 50 Beale Street, Suite 1300. The building is between Market and Mission.    
Directions to 50 Beale Street can be found at 
http://caps.ucsf.edu/about/directions-parking/ 
  
Please also note that our building has very tight security; in order to be provided with visitor passes, you 
will need to RSVP to me, preferably at least 2 days before the seminar. If you are even considering 
attending the seminar, please do RSVP, so your name will be left with the security stuff at the main 
building entrance. 
RSVP to Dr. Estie Hudes 
  
The CAPS Methods Core activity can now be checked directly on the website: 
http://caps.ucsf.edu/about/structure-cores/methods-core/  
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Materials from recent seminars are put on the website. You can go directly to 
http://caps.ucsf.edu/about/structure-cores/methods-core/methods-core-seminars/ 
 
for seminar announcements and past seminars materials. The information is being updated regularly. 
++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++
+++++++++++++++ 
 
 
Estie Sid Hudes, PhD MPH 
Specialist / Statistician 
Center for AIDS Prevention Studies (CAPS) & 
Department of Epidemiology & Biostatistics 
University of California, San Francisco 
50 Beale Street, Suite 1300 
S.F., CA 94105-1823 
Campus Mail: Box 0886, S.F. CA 94143-0886 
 
Phone: 415.597.9126 
Fax: 415.597.9213 
email: Estie.Hudes@ucsf.edu 
http://caps.ucsf.edu/personnel/ehudes/ 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: INFORMATION IN THIS MESSAGE, INCLUDING ALL ATTACHMENTS, IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE 
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) NAMED ABOVE. If the reader of this message is not an 
intended recipient or an agent responsible for delivering it to an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this 
message in error, and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this 
message in error, please notify the sender immediately, and delete the message and any hard copy print-outs. Thank you. 
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